
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 9:44 AM
To: 'simcoek@assembly.state.ny.us'; buchwaldd@assembly.state.ny.us;

bongioa@assembly.state.ny.us';' roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us'
Cc 'mlungariel@lohud.com'; 'ncutler@lohud.com'; 'jspector@gannett.com'; jcampbelll

@gannett.com'
Subject FOR ASSEMBLYMAN BUCHWALD: Have you read what the NYS Constitution has to say

about the NYS budget?
Attachments: nys-constitution-articleT-sections-1-7-and-article4-sectionT.pdf

Kim Simcoellegislative Director to Assemblvman Buchwald

As discussed. My e-mail to the press at 5 a.m. this morning is below.

It is long past time for Assemblyman Buchwald, a member of the Assembly Judiciary Comrnittee, a member of the
Assembly Committee on Governmental Operations - in addition to being a Harvard Law School graduate and the Center
for Judicial Accountability's own Assemblyrnan - to show leadership on the issues pertaining to the $tSO-plus billion
state budget. And, of course, this is an election yearl

How is the "three-men-in-a-room", behind-closed-doors budget deal-making and their purportedly "on-time budget",
which, virtually without inspection, the Senate and Assembly are being strong-armed to pass, remotely constitutional?

Let Assemblyman Buchwald speak up at the closed-door Assembly Democratic-majority political conference of which he

is part - and on the Assembly floor. And he should be educating Westchester's local media about the NYS Constitution
and relevant statutory and rule provisions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
91,4-421-1,200

From : Center for J ud icial Accou ntability [mailto :elena@j udgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 5:04 AM
To: jemcki@nytimes.com; 'metro@nytimes.com'; 'editorial@nytimes.com'; 'susan_arbetter@wcny.org';
liz.benjamin@twcnews.com; 'gblain@nydailynews.com'; cbragg@timesunion.com; wbrunelle@politico.com;
jcampbelll@gannett.com'; dan.clark@twcnews.com; kclukey@politico.com; kconley@nypost.com; acutler@wten.com;
'kdewitt@mxi.org'; 'fud31@aol.com'; ny.tips@chalkbeat.org; 'zack.fink@nylnews.com'; jvielkind@capitalnewyork.com;
'cseiler@timesunion,com'; 'efmnews@aol.com'; news@cbs6albany.com; 'michael.gormley@newsday,com';
mhamilton@timesunion.com; 'khughes@nysnys.com'; ahupfl@cityandstateny.com; 'rkarlin@timesunion.com';
shaneking@statewatch.com; info@gothamgazette.com; 'dking@gothamgazette.com'; dklepper@ap.org;
david@statewatch.com; 'klnynews@aol.com'; bmahoney@politico.com; mmcandrew@syracuse.com;
Erica.Orden@wsj.com; 'nperreault@wutr.W'; 'Alyssa_Plock@wcny.org'; 'mikep@statewatch.com';
'tprecious@buffnews.com'; 'nick.reisman@twcnews.com'; drobinson@bizjournals.com; krouse@wnyc.org;
'yancey.roy@newsday.com'; 'mryan@wmht.org'; Jspector@gannett.com'; 'joelstashenko@aol.com';
jvalasquez@politico.com; hviccaro@dailygazette.net; jvielkind@capitalnewyork.com; 'mviftanen@ap.org';
swaldman@politico.com; vivian.yee@nytimes.com; mike.vilensky@wsj.com
Cc: 'Bob Schulz'



Subject: Have you read what the NYS Constitution has to say about the NYS budget?

HAVE YOU READ WHAT THE NEW YORK STATE CONSTITUTION HAS TO SAY

ABOUT THE NEW YORK STATE BUDGET?

Missing from ALL reporting and editorializing about the New York State budget is ANY reference to what the

New York State Constitution has to say about how it is to be presented and enacted.

to read the relevant constitutional provisions, attached for vour convenience'
SSIBLE to onstituti ke TEN M

These are NYS Constitution, Article Vll, section s 7-7 and, additionally, Article lV, section 7.

start with the three sentences of Article Vll, section 4, as these identify that ALL the Governor's budget bills

maki - other than his Lesislativeludiciarv budeet bill -

out the Governor's proposed allocations.

As for such increases and additional appropriations as the Senate and Assembly may wish, Article Vll, section 4

requires that these be "stated separately. .." and section 5 requires that neither house may consider same

"until allthe appropriation bills submitted bythe governor shall have been finally acted on by both houses,

except on message from the governor certifying to the necessity of an immediate passage of such a bill."

ln other words, by now, most of the Governor's executive budget should be in place by dint of the Senate and

Assembly amendments to his appropriation bills, reconciled between them, having taken effect "immediately

without further action by the governor" - with the only thing left, other than the Legislative/udiciary budget

bill, being the Legislature's separate and distinct bills for increased and additional appropriations, regulated by

Article Vll, sections 4,6 and7.

And, of course, this constitutional design for enactment of the state's budget - reposed as it is in the

Legislature - is open to public view. ln the words of Article lll, section 10 of the New York State

Constitution: "Each house of the legislature shall keep a journalof its proceedings, and publish same...The

doors of each house shall be kept open..."

For your further convenience, here's the link to the Center for Judicial Accountability's "Budget Resource

page" , posting the relevant Court of Appeals decisions, briefs, and other materials, whose explications of

Article Vll, sections L-7 reinforce the blatant unconstitutionality of much of what you have been reporting and

editorializing about relating to the budget as if it were sanctioned by law: http://www.iudsewatch.orslweb-
itizen-ta me-ct/20i. -resource-

Finally, for details as to the Legislature's violations of the constitutionally-mandated budgetary design - and of

a mountain of statutory and legislative rule provisions pertinent thereto - replaced by "three-men-in-a-room",

behind-closed-doors, budget deal-making-these are presented bythe l-2th, L3th (sections D & E), and L6th

causes of action of the March 73,2016 verified second supplemental complaint in OA's citizen-taxpayer

action against the Governor, Legislature, Attorney General, and Comptroller, seeking declarations of

taki

ns and



unconstitutionality and unlawfulness. The webpage for the second supplemental complaint is

here: httpl//www.iudgewatch.orglweb-paeeq/searchine-nvs/budset/3-23-16-osc-2nd-supp-complaint.htm.

I am available to answer questions - and would be pleased to assist you to the max to ensure the accuracy of
your reporting and editorializing-

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-L200


